

Operations affected by the shift in production of house slippers and clog slippers to Mexico.

The amended notice applicable to NAFTA-07634 is hereby issued as follows:

"All workers of Wolverine World Wide, Inc., formerly Frolic Footwear, a Division of Wolverine Manufacturing Group, Arkansas Operations, Monette, Arkansas (NAFTA-7634), and Jonesboro, Arkansas (NAFTA-7634A), who became totally or partially separated from employment on or after October 23, 2001, through December 3, 2004, are eligible to apply for NAFTA-TAA under Section 250 of the Trade Act of 1974."

Signed in Washington, DC this 13th day of January 2003.

Linda G. Poole,

Certifying Officer, Division of Trade Adjustment Assistance.

[FR Doc. 03-2861 Filed 2-5-03; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4510-30-P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Employment Standards Administration

Proposed Collection; Comment Request

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Department of Labor, as part of its continuing effort to reduce paperwork and respondent burden, conducts a preclearance consultation program to provide the general public and Federal agencies with an opportunity to comment on proposed and/or continuing collections of information in accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (PRA95) [44 U.S.C. 3506(c)(2)(A)]. This program helps to ensure that requested data can be provided in the desired format, reporting burden (time and financial resources) is minimized, collection instruments are clearly understood, and the impact of collection requirements on respondents can be properly assessed. Currently, the Employment Standards Administration is soliciting comments concerning the

proposed collection: Statement of Recovery Forms (CA/EN-1108, EB/EN-1108, CA/EN-1122). A copy of the proposed information collection request can be obtained by contacting the office listed below in the addresses section of this Notice.

DATES: Written comments must be submitted to the office listed in the addresses section below on or before April 7, 2003.

ADDRESSES: Ms. Hazel M. Bell, U.S. Department of Labor, 200 Constitution Ave., NW., Room S-3201, Washington, DC 20210, telephone (202) 693-0418, fax (202) 693-1451, Email hbelle@fenix2.dol-esa.gov. Please use only one method of transmission for comments (mail, fax, or Email).

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

I. *Background:* Under section 8131 a Federal employee can sustain a work-related injury, for which he or she is eligible for compensation under the Federal Employees' Compensation Act (FECA), under circumstance that create a legal liability in some third party to pay damages for the same injury. When this occurs, section 8131 of the FECA (5 U.S.C. 8131) authorizes the Secretary of Labor to either require the employee to assign his or her right of action to the United States or to prosecute the action. When the employee receives a payment for his or her damages, whether from a final court judgment on or a settlement of the action, section 8132 of the FECA (5 U.S.C. 8132) provides that the employee "shall refund to the United States the amount of compensation paid by the United States * * *". To enforce the United States' statutory right to this refund, the Office of Workers' Compensation Programs (OWCP) has promulgated regulations that require both the reporting of these types of payments (20 CFR 10.710) and the submission of the type of detailed information necessary to calculate the amount of the required refund (20 CFR 10.707(e)). The information collected by Form CA/EN-1122 is requested from the claimant if he or she received a payment for damages without hiring an attorney.

Form CA/EN-1108 requests this information from the attorney if one was hired to bring suit against the third party. Form EB/EN-1108 request the same information as the CA/EN-1108 if the claimant's attorney contacts the Office of the Solicitor (SOL) directly.

II. *Review Focus:* The Department of Labor is particularly interested in comments which:

- Evaluate whether the proposed collection of information is necessary for the proper performance of the functions of the agency, including whether the information will have practical utility;
- Evaluate the accuracy of the agency's estimate of the burden of the proposed collection of information, including the validity of the methodology and assumptions used;
- Enhance the quality, utility and clarity of the information to be collected; and
- Minimize the burden of the collection of information on those who are to respond, including through the use of appropriate automated, electronic, mechanical, or other technological collection techniques or other forms of information technology, e.g., permitting electronic submissions of responses.

III. *Current Actions:* The Department of Labor seeks approval to collect this information in order to exercise its responsibility to enforce the United States' right to this refund. These forms will be used to obtain information about amounts received as the result of a final judgment in litigation, or a settlement of the litigation, brought against a third party who is liable for damages due to compensable work-related injury.

Type of Review: New Collection.

Agency: Employment Standards Administration.

Title: Statement of Recovery Forms.

OMB Number: 1215-.

Agency Number: CA/EN-1108, EB/EN-1108, CA/EN-1122.

Affected Public: Business or other for-profit, individuals or households.

Form/requirement	Respondents/ responses	Time per response (in minutes)	Burden hours
CA/EN-1108	2,720	30	1,360
EB/EN-1108	160	30	80
CA/EN-1122	320	15	80

Total Respondents/Responses: 3,200.
Frequency: As needed.

Estimated Total Burden Hours: 1,520.

Total Burden Cost (capital/startup):
\$0.

*Total Burden Cost (operating/
maintenance):* \$1,280.

Comments submitted in response to this notice will be summarized and/or included in the request for Office of

Management and Budget approval of the information collection request; they will also become a matter of public record.

Dated: January 31, 2003.

Bruce Bohanon,

Chief, Branch of Management Review and Internal Control, Division of Financial Management, Office of Management, Administration and Planning, Employment Standards Administration.

[FR Doc. 03-2842 Filed 2-5-03; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4510-CH-P

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

Federal Activities Inventory Reform Act of 1998; Public Availability of Year 2002

SUBJECT: Public Availability of Year 2002 Agency Inventories Under the Federal Activities Inventory Reform Act of 1998 (Pub. L. 105-270) ("FAIR Act").

AGENCY: Office of Management and Budget; Executive Office of the President.

ACTION: Notice of public availability of agency inventories of activities that are not inherently governmental and of activities that are inherently governmental.

SUMMARY: Agency inventories of activities that are not inherently governmental are now available to the public from the agencies listed below, in accordance with the "Federal Activities Inventory Reform Act of 1998" (Pub. L. 105-270) ("FAIR Act"). Agency inventories of activities that are inherently governmental are also now available to the public from the agencies listed below. This is the third release of the 2002 FAIR Act inventories. The Office of Federal Procurement Policy has made available a summary FAIR Act User's Guide through its Internet site: <http://www.whitehouse.gov/OMB/procurement/index.html>. The User's Guide should help interested parties

review 2002 FAIR Act inventories, and gain access to agency inventories through agency Web site addresses.

The FAIR Act requires OMB to publish an announcement of public availability of agency inventories of activities that are not inherently governmental upon completion of OMB's review and consultation process concerning the content of the agencies' inventory submissions. After review and consultation with OMB, the agency inventories are made available to the public. Interested parties who disagree with the agency's initial judgment can challenge the inclusion or the omission of an activity on the list and, if not satisfied with this review, may also demand a higher agency review/appeal.

Mitchell E. Daniels, Jr.,

Director.

Attachment:

THIRD FAIR ACT RELEASE 2002

Agency	Contact
American Battle Monuments Commission	Vincent Scatamacchia (703) 696-6898, William Athas (703) 696-6869, www.abmc.gov .
Arlington National Cemetery	Rory Smith (703) 614-5060 www.arlingtoncemetery.org .
Armed Forces Retirement Home	Steve McManus (202) 730-3533, www.afrh.com .
Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board	Bea Robinson, (202) 261-7627, www.csb.gov .
Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board	Kenneth M. Pusateri (202) 694-7000, www.dnfsb.gov .
Department of Agriculture	Barbara McNeal (202) 720-0995, www.usda.gov/ocfo .
Department of Agriculture, IG	Delmas R. Thornsbury (202) 720-4474, www.usda.gov/oig .
Department of Commerce	Edna Campbell (202) 482-4115, www.osec.doc.gov/oebam/fair/ .
Department of Defense	Paul Solomon (703) 824-2692 (Hotline #), http://web.lmi.org/fairnet/ . Note: The POC for individual DOD components can be obtained from the DOD Web site.
Department of Energy	Mark Hively, (202) 586-5655, www.ma.mbe.doe.gov/a-76 .
Department of Justice	Larry Silvis, (202) 616-3754, www.usdoj.gov/jmd/pe/preface.htm .
Department of Labor	Kathy Alejandro, (202) 693-4026, www.dol.gov/OASAM/programs/boc/welcome2boc.html .
Department of State	Eugene Batt (202) 663-2325, www.state.gov .
Department of Transportation	Barbara Fallat, (202) 366-4974, www.dot.gov/ost/m60/FairAct .
Farm Credit Administration	Philip Shebest, (703) 883-4146, www.fca.gov .
Federal Election Commission	John O'Brien, (202) 694-1216, www.fec.gov .
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission	Kimberly F. Fernandez, (202) 502-8302, www.ferc.gov .
Federal Labor Relations Authority	Kevin Kopper, (202) 482-6690 (ext. 425), www.flra.gov/reports/fair_inv02.cmmrcl.html .
Federal Maritime Commission	JoAnn Baca, (202) 523-5800, www.fmc.gov .
General Services Administration	Paul Boyle (202) 501-0324, www.gsa.gov/Portal/content/orgs_content.jsp?contentOID=123082&contentType=1005 .
Marine Mammal Commission	Suzanne Montgomery (301) 504-0087.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission	Mark J. Flynn (301) 415-6736, www.nrc.gov/who-we-are/contracting/inventory-report .
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, IG	David Lee (301) 415-5930, www.nrc.gov/insp-gen/fairact-inventory.html .
Nuclear Waste Technical Review Board	Joyce M. Dory (703) 235-4473, www.nwtrb.gov .
Office of Federal Housing Enterprise Oversight	Jill Weide, (202) 414-3813, www.ofheo.gov .
Office of Government Ethics	Sean Donohue, (202) 208-8000, x1217, www.usoge.gov .
Office of Personnel Management	Steven VanRees, (202) 606-2200, www.opm.gov/procure .
Selective Service System	Freida Brockington (703) 605-4081, www.sss.gov .
Small Business Administration	Robert Moffitt, (202) 205-6610, www.sba.gov/fair .
Smithsonian Institution	Alice Maroni (202) 275-2020, www.si.edu .
Social Security Administration	Phil Kelly (410) 965-4656, www.ssa.gov/ .
U.S. Agency for International Development	Debra Lewis, (202) 712-0936, www.usaid.gov/procurement_bus_opp/ .
U.S. Agency for International Development, Office of the Inspector General.	Cheryl Woodard, (202) 712-4129, www.usaid.gov/procurement_bus_opp/ .